
From: James Serrano
To: Katie Bonilla
Cc: Andrew Easterling
Subject: FW: Fw:
Date: Friday, August 03, 2018 12:58:29 PM
Attachments: text_5.txt

Katie---
 
This location appears similar to the Atlantic Street request.  Please check if the corners require
sightline clearance and also if ADA is already considered at the intersection.
 
Thanks.
 
James
 

From: LEO DE LA ROSA [mailto:leod1827@att.net] 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Manuel Martinez <manuelma@ci.salinas.ca.us>; James Serrano <jamess@ci.salinas.ca.us>;
_district4 <district4@ci.salinas.ca.us>; _salinasmayor <salinasmayor@ci.salinas.ca.us>; Lily Solorio
<ladylincoln06@att.net>
Subject: Fw:
 
hilltop drive/n.madeira ave is  a problem.on daily basis we have this issues,(parking at intesection
curve,blocking view,parking on no parking zone)something needs to be done to prevent an accident.
 

On Friday, August 3, 2018 10:41 AM, "8312612419@mms.att.net" <8312612419@mms.att.net> wrote:
 

 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=39C1112BD7C74F0B98994F0197BF2EA2-JAMESS
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Good morning.. forwarding more pictures .. same vehicles blocking view..onHill Top and vehicles parking no parking signs..


